Source - “Prince William: A Past to Preserve” by the Prince William County Historical
Commission
Historic Name: Woodbine Baptist Church
Date or Period: Late ca. 1875
Original Use: Church
Vicinity: Independent Hill
One of the few surviving nineteenth-century churches in the area, this small, twenty-foot-
by-thirty-foot, gable-roofed, frame-built, country church is covered with channeled siding. It
rests on a newly built stone foundation. The one-room interior has a molded chair rail, plaster
walls, and a pine floor. Plain, pine box pews are arranged to form a central aisle. The church was
relocated to this site in 1962 and renovated by its congregation in 1973 to celebrate the church’s
one-hundredth anniversary. Originally known as Union Grove Church, it was built by volunteers
on land donated by E. C. Lynn, a Canova farmer.



